CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-1090
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: September 17, 2013
TITLE: Introduce Ordinance on second reading, amending Code of Ordinances —

Section 2-194 — competitive negotiations and subsection (c) of Section 2-
199.2 preference

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission adopt an ordinance amending the City Code,
Chapter 2, Administration, Article V, Division 2, to amend Section 2-194 competitive
negotiations, adding Request for Qualifications, and subsection (c) of Section 2-199.2
establishing preferences for Invitations to Bid, Request for Qualifications, or other
competitive process.

Background
At the September 3, 2013 Regular Meeting, staff introduced the first reading of this

ordinance amendment.

On December 4, 2012 (CAM 12-2581, BUS-4) staff presented additional changes to the
Purchasing Ordinance for discussion which included amending Section 2-194 competitive
negotiations, to add Request for Qualifications, as another means of competitive
negotiations. In addition the City Manager requested amending subsection (c) of Section
2-199-2, to expand local vendor preferences for Invitations to Bid, Request for
Quialifications, or other competitive process, as outlined in Exhibit 1, Ordinance No. C-13-.

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact to the City.

Attachment
Exhibit 1 - Ordinance No. C-13-

Prepared By: Michael F. Walker, Manager of Procurement and Contracts
Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant |
Department Director: Douglas R. Wood, Finance
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